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To

Dr. Garima Bharti,

Vice Principal, HOS

Delhi University Social Centre School
Block-C, Maurice Nagar
Delhi-110007

Sub: Issuing of Certificates in order to remove the objections raised by
Public School Branch.

Respected Madam,

This is in reference to your letter no. DUSCSS/2024-25/3805 dt. 26.03.2025, the
pointwise reply is as under: -

1. As per central Ground Water Commission guidelines, the rain water harvesting is
not required where underground water table/level is above 7.0 mtr. The water
table/level is the School Campus is about 4 mtr.

2. The Building is being constructed by the CPWD. The CPWD is the authority to
issue the completion certificate.

3. The building constructed by CPWD and the building is structurally stable as the
structural drawings were vetted by DTU. (Delhi Technological University)

4. The drawings for the above building were duly approved by fire authority and all
the fire norms are being followed.

Thanking you,

Sincerely,

Chief Engineer
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